Walk Around Historic

ST BATHANS

Present day St Bathans now part of the Otago Goldhelds
Park. is a remnant of the old gold mining town originally
named Durstan Creek Goldwas first discovered herein 1863
Fromohat time on maore than 100000 025 [ 2834 kilos ) of gold
wis extracted from the three largest mining operations of
the Evwing company al Vinegar Hill, the Kildare Mine, which
later formed the famed Blue Lake, and the Scandinavlan
mine at Surface Hill. The Kildare mine operated the highest
hydraulic 1ift in the world at that time with two vertical
Ies, pase of 3400 (165 feet) asd the second of B2um (60
feeth Locals called it "The Glory Hole

B 1864, 10040 peaple lived in Dunstan Creek sith a further
1000 in the immaediate area

In 1566 the name Dunstan Creek was dropped. A deputation
of miners reguested that it be changed to St Bathans, the
origingl pame ghven by the frst survever of thie district in the
late 18605 5t Bathans was woll established with 153 hotels a
number of gantbling amd dance halls and many busipesses.

WMany of the miners came from Ireland and the highlight
of the vear was the 5t Patrick’s day pionic. There wiere also
S0 Chinese miners registersd as living in 5t Bathans in 1267
Litthe is known about thens but soame lived incaves excavated
i local cliffs. Thelr caves on Downs Boad unfortunately
were lost in the 1970s after heavy rain coused a large slip

Mowadavs, there are few permanent residents in the
village and some of the bulidings are administensd by the
Department of Conservation (BOCL

Our walk begins al the southern end on the Domans Road
abput 31 metres (rom the Interseetion with Loop Boadd.
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Jack Cormack Cotlage site
O this site was the home of Jack Cormack. a telographist
with thetelegraph companywhose emplovees mlso defivercd
the village mail. Jack was recalled as being a very kindly
portly gentleman whose stomach protruded right over
his trousers which were secured by a wide leather belt. He
had bowyvangs of binder twine tied just below the knee and
metal expanding bands to keep his sleeves out of the Wy,

No X

Across the road i the site of Pal Kennys home He was a
slightly built man who never had much to say Konny was
the puldlican at the Commercial Hotel for 10 vears from 1969
o 1P AfLer this time he becanie a rabbiter and sometime
miteras well as carrving out duties as Clevk of the Course for
the annual Fces.

Next to Kenny lived Joe Gallagher and the Hanrahans

No 3. Cottage Hospital

Abso on the leftof the Downs Road was the Cottage Hospital,
It was erected mainly by local contributions and was
constructed of sun-dried brick with seven rooms, including
award forthree patients, a surgery and adoctors resldence
AL the back was an solation room’ which also served
at times as a posteortem room The first doctors woerp
Stenhouse and Brugh. It later became a private residence
andd then was taken over by the Rabbit Board to house
its emplovees,

(i1 the road behind the cottage were several other
resicences but mod hing remaltis today



No 4. Andrews residence

Next to the hospital on the Immediate right was the
home of the McConnochie sisters and then Bob and Eliza
Andrews. both of whom had their birthdays on 3™ January.

They had two children, Theresa and Young Bob On the day
voung Beb went off to the Second World War the village
gathered at the Vulcan to farewell him and another young
lad from Becks While serving in the Middie East Bob sent
all the Catholics dried fowers Trom the Holy Land. He was
Lilled shortly atter in Libya. The Andrews are buried in the
Catholic cermetery. The hotse is st ownec by the family

No 5. Don Sutherlands

In 1900 it was ocoupied by two pensioners, Mr and Mrs
Fagle. It became the home of hm Sutherland when he
came to 5t Bathans in the 19305 for his health, He had T8
and 51 Bathans had a growing reputation for'miracle cures
hegause of the wonderful air Don was renowned for his
wiomnderful sarden and his quick temper. He used to be the
eook for the shearing gangs and often on the drive to the
sheds he would get into an argument about politics, jump
out of the truck and walk hame. (nce. after a particularly
violent disagreement, be returned with his shotgun, Mot
surprisingly alterwards evervone agreed with his oplndon

Despite good health Don was a heavy smioker. Once when
riding his horse Geordie” he accidentally ficked his butt nto
the sack carriers behind the saddle which evertually burst
into flame Needless tosav Geordie took offat speed. Geordie
wias always to retain the scar of the burn with a large bare
patch on his rumip There is a photo of them both s the
hotel, Don is buried i the St Bathans public cemetery.

No b, StAlbans Church

The original church blew down in a severe gale in 1870
and its replacement met a similar fate in 1883 Captain
Dalgety of Dalgety Rope and Twine fame, the then owner
of Hawkdun Stotiom. on hearing of the dil emma bought the
% acre section on which the church stood. He then shipped
out a new church in sections from the United Kingdom
making it one of the first prefabricated. buildings in New
Fealand. 5L Albans is an Anglican church but 5 used for
interdenominational services on many occasions

No 7 Patricks Cottage

The little dwelling known a5 Patricks Cottage belonged to
Patrick Fahev a strikingly good looking IFishman noted for
his wit. After time spent in the gold rush at Gabriels Gully
near Lawrence, he moved to 5t Bathans as the manager
of the Muddy Creek Chamiel Company Two of Faheys
daughtersin-law are buried in the Catholic cemetery:

I between this cottage and the Post O ce was a reservoir
which was filled Trom the race which crossed the hill,

No & Post (Mfice

The original Post Ofheewasasmall dogbo and openedunder
Che mame of Dunstan Croek in Juby 864, The first postimaster
was John Camphell a stovekeeper in the town, The present
impasing two storey building, bailt by 7 Drummey for £e8s
A (S1AT0R0), was opened in 1909

1t became the home of Neil Micholson, a mine manager and
his amily Meil Nicholson is buried in the Catholic cemetery.



The building 1s now owned by BOC and is again officially
operating as a post othce. It has regained the use ot the
original franking stamp for St Bathans.

The vacant sections next door were once houses belonging
to the Hanger family and  the Wilkinson brothers, Tom
and John Originally ship builders from Newcastle, they
comstructed many of the buildings in 5t Bathans, Naselby,
(turehua, and Ophir,

No 9, Bank and Gold Office

This building one of three former banks in the toamship,
was opened in 1864 a5 Lhe Bank of New south Wales and was
originally located across the road near the present tennls
courts At the time is was described as a sturdy wooden

building with a staft of o' [Ewas also known as the Goled
Office, The building was moved to (Murehua in the 19908
anil the restored building was brought back to St Bathans
by DO (1 the 19805 and placed on this site.

No 1) Blacksmith's

Wext door was the blacksmiths forge, It was opened by
the Hangar brothers in 186, In '!chn.-i{- days o strong hack
corlel be shaod for & to 9 shillings (80c - 90ch and a draught
harse for 11 to 125 ($110 - $1.240), 1h the 1930s a Mr Williams
ovwmed the forge a favourite haunt for children whi were
fascinated by the blacksmith wearing his black singlet and
leather apron and hammering at the hot ron to shape the
horse shoes. He also sharpened picks and other tools. The
williams Tamily ore buried in the public cometery.

ol No 1l Rowan Cottage

At the back of the blacksmiths is Rowan Cottage home to
ancther Backsmith, a Mr Wilson whose forge was by the
courthouse. Mrs Wilson was to live tn the cottage well [nto
the 19505 ard §s burled in the public cemetery.

Mo 12, The Public Hall

Built in 1880 the front Lwo rooms of the hall were a gold
office used by the Scandarnvian Mine and other mining
and water-race companies, It was the meeting place for
the 5t Bathans Masonic Lodge No 126 which held its first
ceremony on November 1%, 1902, The Star of David is still
visiblein the ceiling

The backdrop of the hall was painted 15056 by a travelling
German artist amd is a wonderful example of the period.

Over the yvears the hall has been the verue of countless
]wrﬁlrmam'e.r. and entertainment, Bt is unusual in that it
has a sprung floor and there are still memaories of dancers
beimg swwuarg rownd during Che Albrerts, the Tonoers o
other aimvilar daneea The hatel nest daor was peauived
to shit its doors betiwecn each daree so the mein would
returm to the hall. The dances contised wki] guite recent
thiwes after the annual Gymikhana Races. Films were also
sereened every week, The hall has recently undergone an
extensive maintenance programime. Photographs feon the
enrly divs are displaved inside.



U\ No 13 Vulcan Hotel

The Vulcan Hotel, & well preserved landmark, was originally
the Ballarat Hotel built in 1882 1ts name changed after
fire destroyved the eriginal Vulcan hoted further down the
street. It is built of sun-dried bricks made by Tom Griffiths
and Iohn Gallagher who then built the hotel. The original
publican was E. Deoley followed by . Hanrahan and since
then there have been many varied and colowrful publicans.

The shamrock, which can still be seen on the front facads
is a relic from the times of the rivalry between the Irish
settlers fron St Rathans and the Welsh =ettlers from
Cambrian just down the road. This rivalry was known
locally as “The War of the Roses’ and at one time the
acrimony between the twovillagss was quite bitter

A friendly ghost is said to have taken up residence in Room
| ared there are many people ready Lo attest to her presence.
The little pool romm was added in the 19605

I the MKls the hotel was put into a trust with shares
owned by locals who lease out the hotel

I 1967 when W odock dosing was being promoted. the
22 yvesidents of 5t Bathans unanimously voted for the
later closing time. 1t was reported widely throwghout the
country's media as being the only place which had made a
uRARiHALS decision.

Mo 14, y

Several vacant sections next door were once occupled by a
ool maker, the Victorian Hotel, the original Yulcan Hotel,
[row oecuped By a new stone housel and MoConnachiss
home and store. The latter opened In 1866 Several
photographs of the store in the large siowtall of 15908 are
displaved in the hotel. Alongside was another store bullt in
15665 by William Pyle The MoConnochie and the Pyle families
are buried in the public cemetery.

¥ No 15 The Billiard Room.

Across the road and now in solitary splendoar is the Billiard
Saleon, completed in 881 It was part of the hotel complex
and in the early days was managed by Mosle Hanrahan
who was a heavy deinker One day alter consuming a large
amaount of liguor he fell into a snow drift and had to be
pulied outwhen hewas unable to extricate himself,

Hay used to be stoved in the loft and the stables were at the
hack of the building. There were seven loose boxes and five
stalls for travellers Lo stable their horses,

In eariler thmes there were a number of buildings on this

sithe of the street but nothing remains of them:

(See encosed map |

No 16, The School House

Boack across the road is the stone School House The first
schowl a small wonden building, was built here in 1866 with
an apening roll of 10 bovs and 15 girls [t was replaced in
1879 by a school residence built by Grev and Morris at a cost
of £349 /5 - (57091

The first school teacher to occupy the house was Mr
Ings, There followed a series of teachers wha for one
reason oF another experienced difficultics with either the
inspectorate or the school commities.

No 17 Wetherspoons / Scherps Bakery

Now an empty section, the bakery has long gone but its
avens can still be seen on the hillside



No 18. Replica Cottage
RBuilt in the 19905 this is a replica of the original cottage on
this site which was ocoupied by the Rankin family.
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On the left, walking up Cross Street. s the old schoal ruins,
Tt wias buailt in 1875 and enlarged in 1885 to cope with the
increasing school mall The longest serving teacherwas Robert
Cowan whi was appointed in 1888 and staved until 906 A
martinet. he was renowised for both kis discipline and his
senseof Talrness. He s best remembered forhis reaction toan
mspector who Slscliplived ane of the pupils. Cowan abjected
and invited the inspector out into the corridor where a st
fight took place, much to the delight of the listening pupils
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Huge cracks appeared in the building after a severo
carthguake in 1943 forcing the school to cdose and
classes were held in the Post Office bullding untl] =49

F No 20, 50 Patricks Church

At the Lop of Cross Street is the Catholic Church af 5t Palrick.
It was bullt after the original church in another part of
thevillagewas destroved na storm The tender forthe present
baiilcing swaswom by Michac! Keamey for£30 170 6555 for the
300K hricks which were transported to the site The bullding
was opened in 1892 and consecrated by Bishop Moran It s one
of the fovw churches left with a surmouncding graveyard and
many ol S1Bathans sarly sedtbers are buried here

Irmeeiately below the church on the left was the Toomey
dwelling Toomey had horses and worked as a contractorin
the early 1900s,

N 21 Police Camp and Jail

Further down the hill is the site known as the Pollce Camp
The camp was first occupied on 2050 Ur.'lnhr-r_lgﬁd shortly
after the calico town became established, with one second-
dass mounterd constable and one foot constable. By 1866
this had been reduced to a constable and a horse!! Eardy
constables incuded Cameron, Murdoch, Davis, Kennedy
ani Hood. By the 19305 this position was held by Denny
Sugrue. known to the local children as Denny Sugaron The
jail alongside the police house was used in the 1930s as a
plavhouse by the constables children bat was removed
with mich secrecy during the Second World War under the
Official Secrets Act. It was returned toits present site in the
lake s

The jail, along with the police house, s now used for
overnight accommadation.

A number of empty sections on the northern side of the
police house once housed the Wheele s Bowleg s herp from
the hakery Mosie Hanmhan and the Wilkinson family

No 22, Courthouse Ruins

Further down the street is a section with a lonely looking
fire place and surround. This is all that remains of the once
impusing courthouse building and cthe wardens residence
whichwere erected in 1895 The courthouse was removed to
Chde in September 1943 where it is now a private resldence,
Across the road is a steel etching of the building, but the
weather has made this difficult to decipher.

The etvpty sectlan next door was ocoupied by several small
dwellings lved in by the Eagle and Regan familics whose
graves can be found in the public cemetery,



| No23.
1 The Mine Managers Residence

This was built for the manager of the Kildare Mine (which is
now the Blue Lake]. In 1620 mine managers recelved £4 (S8}
and miners £2 (560 a woek,

Walter Johnstone was the manager of the Kildare Mine
i the 192305 when the hydraulic lifts were the highest in
the wiorld.

fr 1954 the mine was servid with a notice to stop all work:
because there were fears the diggings would undermine
the township The deepest workings are now submerged
under the Blue Lake,

No 24, Ruins

Behind the mine managers house on the hill are the
remains of what was a large residence. This was oocupied
by the OHallorans and later by the Meek famile

o Excell Builders /Scherps Cottage
O the right of the mine managers residence is the small
wonden cottage where the elderdy Mrs Scherp lived in the
19305 Her son was Lhe townships baker (mentioned earlier).
The original building was a five room dwelling built by the
Excell builders but this was regduced toene room when Mrs
Scherp movesd in The other buildings were shifted to a lecal
farm to become a woolshed

The Scherps praves can be found in the public cemetery:

g No 2o,

Replica Miner's Cottage
Several mining families lived on the next few sections,
including the section where the replica miner'’s cottage 1
built. Families from the eady 1900s included Che ODowd's,
the MeNamaras and the Webbs. Uip above. on the top road,
were three miners cottoges belonging to Shuffle’ Gray
{named for his shuffling gait as well as his expertise
cards), the Eagle and the Harrix families. The Gray and the
Eagle famitlies are buried in the public cometery.

Mo 27 All Nations Point.

Towards the bend in the rmad are more vacanl sections
once occupled by miners and their familie=. I 'he gravel road
fillows the original track over the small rise. This section
of the towm was known as All Mations Foint because, at one
stage, 50 the local legend goes, more than 26 nations were
represented by the residents.

On the hill to the left of the rise are the remains of an
early orchard belonging to semples which sl produces
edible fruit.

This is the end of owr walkway, but we recommend you
carry on further to the public cemetery. This is where the
non-Catholics were buried. A wealth of local history can be
gleaned from reading inscriptions on the graves.

AL the start of the road to the cometery, on the right, lies
the Recreational Ground (The Recl where campring sites are
available It is alspwhere local festivities such as the annual
Boxing Day races and Grmkhana and St Patricks Day picnics
were held and where the ammual Wooden Cup’ gy and
lockey still take place, In earlier dayvs it was used for anmuaal
parnes hetween Cambrian and 5t Bathans, It was said this
was the furthest that the Welsh of Cambrian would come
into 5t Bathans during the 'War of the Roses.



Theprofilemapincludes information copied from Kennedy's
archive and depicts oooupants in 1908 on the opposite side
af the road to the walkway beginning at the intersection
of Loop Boad and the Downs Road. Some of these buildings
and occupants lingered into the 1930s but most dwellings
disappeared after the Second World War, The suitdried
brick buildings. like ather dwellings in 5t Bathans, quickly
succumbed to the weather after thelr rools were romoved
for their iron,

Many families who lved n the surrounding area are ol
mentioned A surprising iumber of descendants of these
cary settlers still live there.
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